
From: Little, Tom 
Sent: 19 May '21009 14:19 

To: Planning and Public proted"Lion 

Subject: FVV 136 Queens Grove, St Johi f's VVood, London, NVV8 S LNT TO SEYI TO PUT ON 
SPREAD SHEET 01/06 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Green 

V 

From: Horizon Tree Care [niailto:infc)(ilil-torizo~i-l~-.i-eecaie.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 May 2009 09:56 
To: 'tomlittle( camden.gov.uk' 
Subject: 36 Queens Grove, St John's Wood, London, NVV8 

Tom, 

Vurther to our telephone conversation last week, I would be gratellul if you could forward tlhls to the relevc-Int 

,~Zl - -c 3 )~ rson with regards permission to fella Fucalyptus tree at the —arof 6QueensGrove, 

Works to be undertaken: 

Fell ix (one) eucalyptus with severe lean to the rear of 36 Queens Grove, St Johns Wood, London, NW8 

Kind Regards 

Russell Cassidy Kojima 
Horizon Tree Care Ltd. 
Mob 07932 955 235 
E-mail russell@tiorizori-treecare.CO.Lik 
~Ale.!, hri7'n tfeei-lrl 11, ~1~ 
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